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County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum # 22054 

TO: All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters 

FROM: /s/ Susan Lapsley     
 Deputy Secretary of State, HAVA and Counsel 

RE:  Voting System Replacement Contract 2018 Extension 

Our office sought and received a legislative extension of the voting system replacement 
contracts. Those contracts were set to expire June 30, 2022. Our office has received a 
reappropriation of the remaining funds and the authority to extend the time to use the 
funds appropriated by the Voting Systems Replacement Funds pursuant to the Budget 
Act of 2021, Section 2.00. As a part of that process, in the next couple of days you will 
be receiving an amendment to your (County Name Voting Systems Replacement 
Contract 2018 – 18G301xx), Std. 213 contract amendment and exhibits via DocuSign 
from the Secretary of State's Contract Services Division for your review and signature. 
You will receive this amendment from Nick Chiley, Saulo Giron or Dao Her, Secretary of 
State Contract Services employees. This Std. 213 contract amendment will extend the 
expiration of your Voting Systems Replacement Contract, with permissible uses under 
Elections Code Section 19402, through December 31, 2024.  

As soon as possible, please (1) sign and return the agreement amendment via 
DocuSign; and (2) include a copy of the resolution, order, motion, or ordinance of your 
local governing body (whichever is applicable for your county office), which by law 
authorized execution of the original agreement. If that resolution, order, motion, or 
ordinance had limiting language for the contract term, a new one will be required.  

If you cannot use DocuSign, please contact ContractServices@sos.ca.gov to make 
alternate arrangements.  

Please email a copy of your resolution, order, motion or ordinance or other 
documentation to ContractServices@sos.ca.gov.  
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